
 

 

 

NORTH AREA COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 
 

 
i 

 
AGENDA 

 

To:   City Councillors: Todd-Jones (Chair), Price (Vice-Chair), Abbott, Boyce, 
Bird, Brierley, Gawthrope, Kerr, O'Reilly, Pitt, Tunnacliffe and Ward 
 
County Councillors: Manning, Pellew, Sales and Wilkins 
 

Dispatched: Wednesday, 23 January 2013 

  

Date: Thursday, 31 January 2013 

Time: 7.30 pm 

Venue: Meadows Community Centre, 1 St Catharines Road, Cambridge 

Contact:  Glenn Burgess Direct Dial:  01223 457169 
 

 
Exhibition - Dog Control Orders 

The City Council is currently consulting on the proposals for the introduction of Dog 
Control Orders under the Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005. 

At this meeting there will be a display, which shows the specific proposals for the 
North area.  

Members of the public will have the opportunity to look at the proposals for their area 
and discuss them with Officers and provide comments before the final proposals are 
formulated.  

 

1   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  7.30PM 
 

2   WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION  
(INCLUDING DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST)   
 

 

 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 
ii 

‘YOU SAID, WE DID, YOU WANT TO KNOW’ 

  

3    TO CONFIRM WHAT WAS SAID (MINUTES) AT THE LAST 
MEETING AND WHAT WE HAVE DONE (ACTION LIST)  
(Pages 1 - 14) 
 

 

 ‘Action List’ attached separately  
 

4    YOU WANT TO KNOW (OPEN FORUM) 
 

7.45PM 

 Including officer/member feedback on a registered public question relating 
to displacement/outsider parking.   
  

5   POLICING AND SAFER NEIGHBOURHOODS   
(Pages 15 - 24) 
 
 

8.15PM 

COMMUNITY FORUM: JOIN IN THE DISCUSSION ABOUT THESE ISSUES 

  

6    STREET LIGHTING PROGRAMME 
 

9PM 

 Introduction by officers followed by informal discussion and ‘questions and 
answer’ session.   
 

7    PROPOSED 20MPH ZONE 
 

9.30PM 

 Introduction by officers followed by informal discussion and ‘questions and 
answer’ session.   
 

8    MEETING DATES 2013/14 
 

9.50PM 

 Thursday 1 August 2013 
Thursday 3 October 2013 
Thursday 21 November 2013 
Thursday 6 February 2014 
Thursday 20 March 2014 
Thursday 29 May 2014 



 
iii 

 
 

Meeting Information  
 
   
Public 
Participation 

Speaking on Planning Applications to other rules. Guidance for 
speaking on these issues can be obtained from Democratic 
Services on 01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk.  
 
Further information about speaking at a City Council meeting can 
be found at; 
 
http://www.cambridge.gov.uk/public/docs/Having%20your%20say%
20at%20meetings.pdf 
 
Cambridge City Council would value your assistance in improving 
the public speaking process of committee meetings. If you any 
have any feedback please contact Democratic Services on 01223 
457013 or democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 

 

Filming, 
recording 
and 
photography 

The Council is committed to being open and transparent in the way 
it conducts its decision-making.  Recording is permitted at council 
meetings, which are open to the public. The Council understands 
that some members of the public attending its meetings may not 
wish to be recorded. The Chair of the meeting will facilitate by 
ensuring that any such request not to be recorded is respected by 
those doing the recording.  
 
Full details of the City Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording 
and photography at meetings can be accessed via: 
 
www.cambridge.gov.uk/democracy/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=SD1
057&ID=1057&RPID=33371389&sch=doc&cat=13203&path=13020
%2c13203.  
 

 

Fire Alarm In the event of the fire alarm sounding please follow the instructions 
of Cambridge City Council staff.  
 

 

Facilities for 
disabled 
people 

Level access is available at all Area Committee Venues. 
 
A loop system is available on request.  
 
 

 



 
iv 

 
Meeting papers are available in large print and other formats on 
request prior to the meeting. 
 
For further assistance please contact Democratic Services on 
01223 457013 or democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 

Queries on 
reports 

If you have a question or query regarding a committee report 
please contact the officer listed at the end of relevant report or 
Democratic Services on 01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 
 

 

General 
Information 

Information regarding committees, councilors and the democratic 
process is available at www.cambridge.gov.uk/democracy.  
 
 

 

 
 
 
 



���������	�
��������� ��

�� ������	��������������������

�

�
�
�

��

�����������	�

������ �����������������
� �����������������
�
�
������� �
�� !�""���������#� ��� $
�	��%��&��!�� $'�!��
�	��%����������(��!���
(�����(����"����)	*��������+�����,-.��""���&����	 ����  	!"�//��
�
�
���	���������
����
���
�� ���
�� !�""����0	  � 1�	 ��2	"���
�
������
���
&��3�!��4�"������5�6 ���� �� ��0	 	1����� ���*�&����� �
7��	 �)��*���&��3�!��0	 	1��������8�����/��"��

���������0	 	1����#	����)���	���
�
����
�������
�����������������

���/�69�!�������/�
	�����1�������
���� ����:�� �	��� ��#	 ��4	�"� 1�� �
;�	���/�0	3���< /�	����!�����4�"�������
	�����1�������
�� ���
�� !�"��(���
0� =����
&��3�!��0	 	1����
	�����1�������)������(��*	���
	�����1�������
�� ���

�� !�"��
�����&��"� ���
�

�������������
�������������	���	���

�

� !" !��	� �#�$�%������
���������
�
���"�1���� *���� ��!������ /���� 
���� 
�� !�""��� 8	��� 	 �� 
�� ��� 
�� !�""���
8�">� ���
�

� !"&!��	� '�$������������
��(������)���$(���%�*��$�
��������������
���+�
�
����
�	���*�"!������������"�!�	 ���9�"	� �������/���	���/���������� 1���
�
������*���� ����!"	�	��� ���/�� ��������
�

� !",!��	� ���	�����
�'����'�-�-��*�)
�����-+����������-��

�����.���*�'����'����/��*����)�	�������-�+�
�

�� !�""���&�����	�����!��������!�!"� 1��������*����
�� !�""���2*	 �� �$�� ����
������
��
��
%��
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3

Page 1



���������	�
��������� ��

�� ������	��������������������

�

�
�
�

��

������� ������� 	�(���$$�
� ����� ��� �(
���
� ����(��� ���� ���(�� ��� 
��0�$��%�
(����� 1���� ���� �2��(��3�� 	�(���$$�
� ��
� ��3�
�������$� ���� '�����
-�
3��������������2��(��3��	�(���$$�
���
���(���%4�	�(���$$�
���������%�3��
�������5����������%����&��6��(�
0� 7�&4�
�

�� !�""��� &���� �	�� ���!������ ���� ������ �/� ����	��� � 	 �� !���� ���� �����!��
*��>����*����
�� !�""���2*	 �� �$�� ����������
��
��
%��
�
��������������	�(���$$�
����������(
���
�����(����������(�����#
������������
����(���0� ��
3���� 1�
5�
�� 1���� ���� �2��(��3�� 	�(���$$�
� ��
�
��3�
�������$� ����'����� -�
3����4� 	�(���$$�
� ����� ��� %�3�� �������5� ���
������%����&��6��(�
0� 7�&4�
�

� !"8!��	� 9���'�������:��'�)���������
+�
�

��� 

�� ;$��
� <(�
���� ���� ���(��� ��� �$�2���$��0� �3��$��$�� ��� 1��3��
����
��������(���������
�<(�
������� ��
����$$�����(���0�%
�(#��
��5��%��(����%�����4�

�

�� !�""���&�����//�������������*�
�� !�"���"�!��������	�������
�� !�"��	��
	� 4���� �/� 
	��� ��� /�""�*�� 2������� *	�� �//����� ��� !���� ���� 1������
�	>� 1�	��"�!	��� ���

�
��������������	�(���$$�
������ ��� 
�3��1����(��� ��� �$�2���$��0� �3��$��$�� ���
1��3������
��������(���������
�<(�
���������
����$$�����(���0�%
�(#��
��5��%��(����%�����4��
�
 4� 

��*��5�
�$$�
������������$$�1��%�#�������

•� 	��#5������������-��:�$����3��(���
�����������
��4�

•� ;�%������(
��%����0�$��$�%���������
�4�
�

���������	�
���������0������� ��/������ ���	�!���*��������������3�!���
*��!���	����"������1	�����	//�!�/"�*���������

�
������� ������� 	�(���$$�
� �
���� ��� 
����� 	��#5��� ����� ���� -�� :�$���
�3��(�� �
������ �����
��=� #$(�� ��%�� ����(
��%� ���0�$�� $�%���� �����
�=�
�(
��%���$��������-���
����%���(
�������������������2��������%4��
�

&4� 

�� ��

��� 
������ �����
��� 
�%�
���%� �
������ �$�1� ���� #�
5��%�
���(��������
��($���������#
�#�������1�	�����
����-������4�

Page 2



���������	�
��������� ��

�� ������	��������������������

�

�
�
�

��

�

�� !�""��������#� ��� ������������ ���	 ��	�>���/���������������	�����
� � ���� ���!����� � !� !�� � 1� ���� ��	��� � � ���� ����� ��
?@
��
� � � ����
	1� �	��

�

,4� 
�� ��1���� 
������ �����
��� 
�%�
���%� ���� ��#�
�(
�� ��� 
���
�
-����$������������5�����
��$�
��������������������(�4�

�
��������������	�(���$$�
��
���� ��� 
����������
��� 
�%�
���%���#�
�(
�����

���
�-����$������������
�1����	���
����.�3�
��
�4��
�

84� 

��;$��
���5��� ��
��$�
����������
�%�
���%�	�(���$$�
�:�

>��3����%�
���	���(���0�-�
3��������������
� 7� � ����(##�
����� ����	�(���$�
��1� �(�$�� #
�%
����4� 

�� ;$��
� 
������ ���� <(�
0� ��� ����$�� ��� ��
'���
������
�������4�

�

�� !�""���+�����	��� ������*	��	� ������� � ����� � �!�� !�"������ 1��	 ��
��/���������!���� ����	���	��
�� !�"����,!������������
�� !�""���+����
*	���	������������*���������� ������ ���A�����������!����	 ��!� !�� ���

�

� !""!��	� *�3�$3���*�������?
�5��%�����*�3�$�#�
�	���
��(�������
�#�������$$�1��%���
����
���'�
5���#�
�
���� 
��������� ��!������ 	� ������� /���� ���� 7��	 � )��*��� &��3�!�� 0	 	1���
��1	��� 1� ����"���� ��!���� ��	>� 1� 	 �� ����"����� !� �������� ��� ���� �������
��������� 	� ����	��� �/� ���� ���3�!�� ���	�� /���  �*� ��� ��������� "�!	"� /	!�"������
��11������ 	�� ���� ������ ���	� *��>����� ?� ,!������ ������ ���� ���	�� *����
	�������� � � ������ �/� ������ �"�1���"���� /��� ����"����� !� �������� �� /� �� 1� 	 ��
��������"����	��"����� ����������������$�������� ���/�0	�!�����B%��
�
�� "���� �/� ��9� ���3�!�� ������	"��*	�� ��� ��/���� 	�� ��� 1��"�1��"�� /��� ���� /� �� 1�
	 �� ��"����	�"�� � � ���� ������������ ���� ������ ���	� 
��������� *	�� 	�>��� ���
��������������������/�����/����������3�!�����	���*���� ���������"�����!� �������� ��
/� �� 1� !���� �"�� 	�	�"	�"�� ��� ���� ������ ���	� $C�������� /��� � /���	"� ��� �
��	!�� 	 �� C�������� /��� !���� ���� /	!�"�����%�� 4��	�"��� ���3�!�� 	���	��	"��
*��"���������"�����/���������������3�!����
�
���� ������� !� ��	����� ���� ��"	����"�� ��1��  ����� 	 ��������	��� � "���"�� � � ����
���������	�*���� ���� ��"	����"�� "�*� "���"�� �/� ����"���� ����"����� !� �������� ��
	�	�"	�"��$!���	�����������!���D�����������������	�%��<��	"�����1�"�1��������3�!��

Page 3



���������	�
��������� ��

B� ������	��������������������

�

�
�
�

B�

���	���	�����	���������������	�*��>�����*��!��!��"��	"����� �/������������	���
	 �����3�!���� �����E� ���"�D�"�����/�����
����
�� !�"D��
	���	"�&"	 ��������*�""����
��������� ��� ����
���� ����2����!���2!���� ��
��������� � �#	 �	�������� /���
����69�!������
�� !�""�������!� �����������������������/���!����*����/� �� 1��
�
����
�����������!������	����"�!�A������ ��0��(� ��	�>����

�
)�+� ��1� ���� 	���(���0� ���
���
(��(
�� ��30� 1�($�� ��#���� ���

��3�$3�����������?��5��%�������3�$�#�
�����
��(�����4��
�
���� 7��	 � )��*��� &��3�!�� 0	 	1��� ����� ���� ��	�� ��� � ���������
��	������"������!���� ��	>� 1���������������/�����"�����!� �������� ��
*��"�� !� �� ��� � ���� ���� 
���� ���� < /�	����!����� F���� ��������
*�� �� �����!����
�

)��+� '�����
� ���� 	�(���$� ��($�� #
��(
�� �(##$���� )�2��#�� ��� /��+�
������� �0� ����(���0� %
�(#�� ��
� �(�$���%� #
�@����� �������� ���
�������� ����%
���?�(����%��������� ����%
�(#��1�($��������������
#�0�/��4�

�
����7��	 �)��*���&��3�!��0	 	1����	������*��"�����>�	���!��/����
!�""�	1���� 	����� ���� ���	�"��� ��A������ ��� ��"	�� 1� ��� ���!����� ��
	 ��'����9������ ����/�������"�� 1����0��(� ���

�
������� ������� �
���� .
�1��� �
�@���� 
���%�
� ��� 
��#���� ��� 

� ;����

�%�
���%�����<(�
0��3�
�����#
��(
����������(##$���4�
�


�� !�""��� (��!�� �	��� ���� 
�� !�"� *	�� � "�>�"�� ��� � ����	>�� ����!��
���!����� �� 	�� ����� *��"�� ����� ���� �9�� ������� ����� ���� �������"��
*����� ��� *	�� �9����� /���� '���� ;�� *	�� 	*	��� 1� !"	��/�!	��� � /����
,//�!����� ������� �������"��	��
�	����/�����
���!��//	����
����������

�
�������	�
����������	�������/�""�*� 1�!���� ���� ������ ������������������
�

$�%� ����
����"����	�"�!��"�����!� ��������/���!����*����/� �� 1�����������
0������� /�"��� 	��  ����� � � ���� ��������  ��� G���� 	�� ��	 ��������"	�����
��11����� �/���/� �� 1�����"������	������ ��������
�� ���
�� !�"��

�
$��%� 0������� 	�>��� /��� ����� � /���	��� � � � ���� ���3�!�� ���	� ��� �9�� ��

2��� ���*D��;	""����������������!	������	!��/���	�!���� ����!	/H���
�

Page 4



���������	�
��������� ��

�� ������	��������������������

�

�
�
�

��

������� ������� ����� ��� 	���(���0� *�3�$�#����� ��� $������ #����������%�
1����#
�@����������
������	�(���$$�
����������
��%����5��(
���
�����
�������
)1����5��1�+� �����
����
���	��������� 
�%�
���%�-�����
�1>��	�(
���
��$$��2��������#
�#���$4�

�
$���%� 
�� !�""���&������A���������	��4�* ��&"	�����	����	������������"�����/�

������ ���	� �"	�� 	��	�� "������ � � 	1� �	� �	1�� ��� $�	�	1�	��� ������
�	�"�� B� �/� ���� ,//�!��D�� ������%�� ����7��	 �)��*��� &��3�!�� 0	 	1���
!� /��������	�������*��"������� ���

�
$��%� :�""�*� 1� ���� ���!��� �� ���� ��� 8���

� ��	"� 	 �� 2����� ���	�


������������ �����������	�0������	�>���*������� ����!���� ����
/	!�"������ 1�	 �� !��"�� ��� !� �������� 	�� 	� -�"��� � �-� ��������� $���  ���
!�� �� 1� 	�� � �� �/� ���� ������ ���	%�� ���� 7��	 � )��*��� &��3�!��
0	 	1������"������	���������������	�
���������!��"��� "����� ������
����"�����!� �������� ��/� �� 1���	�����!���� �"���	��	�	�"	�"���

�
$�%� ���� ���	� 
��������� ��"�� �	!>� � � ��� ��/�� 1� 	� /������ ��������� $	��

��!���� ����� �	��	��*����/����*	���%�� ��"�����0	�!������������ 1��
���*��!�����������	���	�����!����!"�	����*����������������	 ��/�������
����"����� !� �������� �� /� �� 1� 	�	�"	�"�� /��� �"	�� �������� � � � ����
������ ���	�� $������ 	��� 	�  ������ �/� ������	"�� /��� �"	�� 	��	�
��������� ��� ��	�� !��"�� ��� ��"������� � � ���� ������������ ���� � "�� �/�
/� �� 1�*	��	�	�"	�"�%��

�

:�""�*� 1����!����� ���������������	�
���������
���$3����
�

$�%� ���  ���� ���� ����	��� �/� 	""� !� ��"�	��� � /����	!>� 	���� 1� /���� ����
���������	�*��>�����	 ����"	������	�"���

�
$��%� ��� ��� ��/�� ���� !���� ���� /	!�"������ 1�	 �� /��� ���� �������� � �/�

!���� ���� ����� 1� ��	!�� 	�� ����  �*� 2�>�� 
���� ���� 
� ���� � �
+� 1��;��1��� $C������%� 	�� 	� ��������� /��� ��"������� ���3�!�� ��� ���3�!��
	���	��	"�� 	 �� ���� ��� ��/�!	��� � �/� 	�������	��� /� �� 1� �������� 	 ��
��"	�������� ���	 ���	� �� 	 !��!������

�

����!�� !�"����� ��������������	�
������������ �������� ������������������/����
����/�������3�!�����	��/��������� /���	"���� ���	!��!� �������� ������������*��
���3�!�����!���� 1����������������*�����
�

•� :���	"��������(0G���	!>� �9�����(��* -��:��"��
���� ����
� ����
� �6	���
�������� �$C������%�

Page 5



���������	�
��������� ��

?� ������	��������������������

�

�
�
�

?�

•� <��������� -��8	���>	����	�>�� �+� 1D��;��1���$C?�����%��
�
�������������	�
���������
���$3����
�

$���%� ��� ��� ��/�� ���� (0G� ��	!>�  �9�� ��� (��* -�� :��"�� 
���� ���� 
� ����
	 �� ��������� ��� ��� ������ -��8	�� �>	��� �	�>� 	�� ���� ������ ���������
���3�!���/�����"���������0	�!�����B�����3�!��������3�!��	���	��	"��	 ��
���� ��� ��/�!	��� ��/�	�������	��� /� �� 1� ��������	 �� ��"	���� ���� ���
	 ���	� �� 	 !��!������

�
$��%� ��� 	��� 2�� � ���*D�� 
���!�� ;	""� �9�� ��� � ������	"� ��� ���� "���� �/�

���3�!�� ���	�� ��� ��� ��������� ��� ���� 
���� ���� 2����!��� 2!���� ��

��������� � �#	 �	�������� /���!� �����	��� �/���!����*��������"�����
!� �������� ��/� �� 1��

�
$�%� �����1������69�!������
�� !�""���/���������2�����	 ��&��"�!�&"	!���$��	�

����
���� ����2����!���2!���� ��������� � �#	 �	��%�����	>��/� �� 1�
	�	�"	�"�� /���� ���� !����*���� /� �� /��� ���� F�1	 -�� 0�	��*� F�!	"�
�	�����.��������9�� ��� ��

�
$��%� ���	�>�����69�!������
�� !�""���/���������2�����	 ��&��"�!�&"	!���	 ��

����69�!������
�� !�""��� /���
���� ����4���"���� �� 	 ��;�	"��� ���
!� �������	>� 1�/�����������"�����!� �������� �� /� �� 1�	�	�"	�"�� /���
���3�!��� � ����������	� 1��� � �������	-�� ��"	����"�� ��1�� "���"� �/�  ����
	 ����"	����"��"�*�"���"��/�����"��������"�����!� �������� ���

�

� !"A!��	� ;(��-��$��
��
�%
�����
�
���� 
��������� ��!������ 	� ������� /���� ���� &��3�!�� 4�"������ 5� 6 ���� �� ��
0	 	1�����1	��� 1�����(���2��"����&��1�	�����
�
���� ������� ���"� ��� ��	�� ���� 
���� 
�� !�"� �	�� 	�������� �9�� ������� �/�
C�?������ � � ���� �������� � �/� ���  �*� ���"����� 	 �� ���� ���"	!��� �� �/�
	����9��	��"��?�I��/� ����?���9���� 1�
����
�� !�"��* ������"�����	!���������
!����� ����� ������� ��A������ ��	�� ������ ���	� 
��������� 	������� ���� ���������
	""�!	��� ��/��� �*����"�����	���9���� 1������������ ����� �����	��	��/�����!������
�
< � ����� ��� ��� 0������D� A������ �� ���� &��3�!�� 4�"������ 5� 6 ���� �� ��
0	 	1���!� /����������/�""�*� 1��
�

Page 6



���������	�
��������� ��

�� ������	��������������������

�

�
�
�

��

$�%� ������*��"�� ��� !� ��"�	��� � � � ���� ��!� ���� �/� 	""� ��������� ���� �����
"�!	��� ��������������"��� �	��� �*��>��

$��%� (��� ���"����� ����"��  ��� "�	�� ��� 	 �����!�	"� ���	������� ���� ����1 �
*��"�� �������� �	��!� ���"���� /	!�"������ $	� *	""�� ���/� 	 �� ��	�%� *�����
����"�� !��"�� *	��� /��� 	� ����� ����� *��"��  ��� � !���	1�� ����"�� ���
1	�����/���"� 1����������

$���%� ����&��3�!��4�"������5�6 ���� �� ��0	 	1���*��"�� "�	����*����8	���

�� !�""���� ��� 	�!���	� � *��!�� ���� ���"����� *���� ���� ����������� /���
���"	!��� �� �*���	��	�!� ����� ���������	����� �� ����	>� ��

$��%� (������"�����	� �� 	 !��!� !�� ��!��"�����/��*	������������&��3�!��
4�"������ 5� 6 ���� �� �� 0	 	1���� 2������� 	 �� ,�� � 2�	!��� ������
0	 	1���������!� �!	"�,//�!����

$�%� 0���� ���� ������ ����  ��� �	��� ���"������ ���� � �� ��� �*	�� ��� ��������
����� �*�$!	���	"�	 ���	� �� 	 !�����1������������ 1%����� ������*�
� ������ ������� ��� ����@�*�� �����
"�	�!�	  �"�!� ��	!��� ����

�
������� ������� ��
��� �
��� 	��������� 	�(���$$�
�� ��� �����0� ���
�1�
�
������ )�
�@���� *�$�3�
0� B� ��3�
������� 
���%�
+� ��� ��0� �����
���

�%�
���%������%C�$����������������������������(�����$��
�4�

�

������� ������� �
�@���� *�$�3�
0� B� ��3�
������� 
���%�
� ��� $������ 1����
�$�����
� '�$���� )-�
����� ���� �#��� -#����� ������ 
���%�
+� ���� *��$���
�D��$$�
���)��������$�������
+4�
�
:�""�*� 1� ���!����� �� 0������� 
���$3��� )(������(�$0+� ��� 	������� ����
���������	""�!	��� ��/��� �*����"���������3�!�����!� ��"�	��� ��	���
�
���	��������������������	""�!	��� ��/��� �*����"�����	���
�

$�%� 
	�"�� �8	��$������%��+� 1�*	��:"	���������� ���
$��%� ;���� �.�	��$������%�� �	���"���
�<!�"	 ��	!!����������� ���
$���%� '�!����	�.�	��$������%�� �	������'�!����	�.�	���� ��� ���

�

� !"E!��	� 	���(���0�*�3�$�#�������������(
��.
�����
�
���� 
��������� ��!������ 	� ������� /���� ���� 
���/� 69�!������ �/� 
	�����1��

���� ���� :����� ��1	��� 1� 
���� ���� 4���"���� �� 	 �� F������� )�	 ����
2��� 	������� ��	�� ���� ������� !� �	� ��� 	� ����1�	���!	"� ������ � � &��� �/� ����
	1� �	� ��1	��� 1�
�������� �:�����	"�
���������*����� J2�	""� /���!�	�1����

Page 7



���������	�
��������� ��

K� ������	��������������������

�

�
�
�

K�

C����/���	��� �����=� �LM�����"����	��J2�	""�/���!�	�1����C���/���	��� �����
=� �LM��
�
0�������!� ��������	��"�!	��� �� /���1�	 ���	���������� � � ����,//�!��D�� �������
	 �� �	�"�� ��"�*�� ���� 
���/� 69�!������ �/� 
	�����1�� 
���� ���� :�����
����� ���� ���0�����D��A������ ��	����� � ������	"����3�!���	 ��*�	�� /� �� 1�
	��������	!�������
�

	(

�����##$��������4��3��$��$���F�7CA,E4�"��



:���/�� .
�(#�� �
�@����� ����
��

86(��B�B��� ,"�� 
�������� �
.����� ��-�
����!�	��� �
$,
.�%��

��� 	������ � �
��"�� 1� ���"�!�
����� 1�� ���
�	>�� 	�� �	 ��
������ ��� 	��
������"��� 	*	���
�/�����	!�����������

C�@@����

�?�?�� �������
��* �*��� -��
)��"���

��� �	�� /���
���	>���� ���
���!	���
�������� 	 ��
���������� 	  �	"�
"� !����

C�������

86(��B�B@�� (�����	�

���� ����
.�����

��� ��"�� 	� �������
�/� 	/��� �� � ��	�
�	������� ��� � 1�
��//���� 	 �� 	�
:	��"��
������	��
&	���� /��� 	""�
������ �����

C�������

86(��B��B�� 0�	��*��

��"��� � 	 ��
:	��"��8� 1��

��� !� �� ��� ���
�������� ���	"�
:	��"�� 2�������
4����< ����

C��@@�����

86(��B�K��� .������ 0�""�
�������

:��� 	� *��>"��
1����� !��	�� 1�
���������
������� ������ /���
��� ��" ��	�"��
��� 1� *��� �
	1����B��?���

CB�K������

Page 8



���������	�
��������� ��

@� ������	��������������������

�

�
�
�

@�

86(��B@@��� .�*	 �
;�������� ��F����

:��� 	� 8� ����
8	����� 	 ��
,�� � 2������
��� ����

C�������

86(�����?�� 2�� � ���*-�� ;	""�

�������� ��

:��� 	� !���� ����
!	��"�� ��� �� /���
���� "�!	"�
!���� ������

C��?����

86(����KK�� 
�������� �
:�����	"�

����������

��� � 	�"��
��������� 	 ��
���>� 1�� /��� ����
�������� ���

CK����
$����������"�*%�

86(����?B�� +� 1�� ;��1���
:	��"�� 2�������
&��3�!���

��� ���!�	���
���>�����1��������
��� ����!���"�
	1��� !��"��� �
	��� �� 1� /	��"��
������ ����

C����

���	"�� F� C "8�

(��1������	� � 1�� F�7CA,E4�"�

F�/�������� ��� ?�F�C8�"4E,G��

�
NC����?�KB�KB�������	""�!	����/����
���� ����4���"���� ��)�	 ������1������
!�������/�!����
�
0���("	������>��� �/	������/�/� �� 1�/���,"��
�������� �.����� ��-�����!�	��� �
$86(� �B�B�%�� ����� *��"�� !� �������� ��*	���� ���� ����!�	��� � ��� 1� 	�"�� ���
!���� ��� ��"	  � 1�	��"�!	��� ���
�
���� 
�	��� 	�>��� /��� !���� ��� � � �	!�� ��!���� �	��� � ��1�"�1����� � � ����
,//�!��-���������������������	�	��"����!��������������

$�%� ����$3���)(������(�$0+����	�����������1�	 ��	""�!	��� �/���C�@@����
,"��
�������� �.����� ��-�����!�	��� �$86(��B�B�%��

$��%� ����$3���)(������(�$0+����	�����������1�	 ��	""�!	��� �/���C�������
���������* �*��� -��)��"��$�?�?%��

$���%� ����$3���)(������(�$0+����	�����������1�	 ��	""�!	��� �/���C�������
(�����	�
���� ����.����$86(��B�B@%��

$��%� ����$3��� )(������(�$0+� ���	������� ����1�	 ��	""�!	��� � /���C��@@��
���0�	��*��
��"��� �	 ��:	��"��8� 1�$86(��B��B%��

Page 9



���������	�
��������� ��

��� ������	��������������������

�

�
�
�

���

$�%� ����$3��� )(������(�$0+� ���	������� ����1�	 ��	""�!	��� � /���CB�K���
���.������0�""�������$86(��B�K�%��

$��%� ����$3���)(������(�$0+����	�����������1�	 ��	""�!	��� �/���C�������
.�*	 �;�������� ��F���$86(��B@@�%��

$���%� ����$3���)(������(�$0+����	�����������1�	 ��	""�!	��� �/���C��?����
2��� ���*-��;	""�
�������� �$86(�����?%��

$����%� ����$3��� )(������(�$0+� ���	������� ����1�	 ��	""�!	��� � /���C������
���
�������� �
���� ��������!�	��� �$86(����@�%��

$�9%� ����$3���)(������(�$0+����	�����������1�	 ��	""�!	��� �/���CK������

�������� �:�����	"�
���������$86(����KK%��

$9%� ����$3���)(������(�$0+����	�����������1�	 ��	""�!	��� �/���C�������
+� 1��;��1���:	��"��2�������&��3�!��$86(����?B%��

�
0������� *���� 	�>��� ��� 	������� ���� /�""�*� 1� /���� ���� ������B� ���1��� ���
� 	�"���"	  � 1�	 ��	��	 !�����>� 1���������	����
�

.
�(#�� �
�@����� ����
��


�������� � 
���� ����
����!�	��� ��

:���  �*�"�������� 	�
���1�	���� �/� ���"�!�
����� 1��� �!���� ����
������� 	 �� 1	��� �
!��������� ��

C�������


�������� � :�����	"�

����������

�������� ����K���O������
#� ��� ,���� ������
	��� �� ���� �	� � ��� ��
�"��� 	� �	 1�� �/� ������
	!�����������

����� � !"�����
� ����	� �� ��� ��	1���
�A����� ���"�!� �����	""�
	 �� �	�>� �������� ������
���"�!����� �	�A������
� ���	 !��� $CK��� � �����
	����� 	�� ��A������ �����
��	�%��
:�""�!����C��?K���

C������

�������
	� ��	"�� ����� ��� ��� K��� #� ���
���� �	 !�� ��� ���	""��
���*�� ���������������


����� � !"����� ��	1��
������ &��� ���"�!�����

C�������

Page 10



���������	�
��������� ��

��� ������	��������������������

�

�
�
�

���

����"�� ���"����� *	����
������	"�� !"�	 � 1�� /�����
	����� ���	 !���:�""�!����
���CB��?@���

C�������

�
���� 
�	��� 	�>��� /��� !���� ��� � � �	!�� ��!���� �	��� � ��1�"�1����� � � ����
,//�!��-���������������������	�	��"����!��������������

$�%� ����$3��� )�0� �7� 3����� ��� 7+� ��� 	������� ���� 1�	 �� 	""�!	��� � /���
C���������
�������� �
���� ��������!�	��� ��

$��%� ����$3��� )�0� �7� 3����� ��� 7+� ��� 	������� ���� 1�	 �� 	""�!	��� � /���
C���������
�������� �:�����	"�
����������

$���%� ����$3��� )�0� �7� 3����� ��� 7+� ��� 	������� ���� 1�	 �� 	""�!	��� � /���
C����������������
	� ��	"��

�

� !"H!��	� 	���
��%��-���������
5�-�������
�
����
�����������!������	�����	"��������/��������;�	���/�0	3���< /�	����!�����
4�"������ $
	�����1�������
�� ���
�� !�"%� ��1	��� 1� ����
	�����1��2!�� !��
&	�>�2�	��� ��
�
����;�	���/�0	3���< /�	����!�����4�"�������	�������/�""�*� 1���� ����
�

$�%� �� !� ��"�	��� � �9��!����*	�� � ���*	�� ��1	��� 1� ���� ��	��� � ����1 ��
������ ��� 	� �"	  � 1� 	��"�!	��� � ��� 1� ���������� � � ������ </� 	��������
���"�� 1�*��>�*��"��!���� !��� ����B
����

$��%� ����
	�����1��2!�� !��&	�>�2�	��� �*	�� ������	������"�����������
����!���� ��!����!� ������	��� ��<���������������
	�����1��2!�� !��&	�>�
2�	��� �*��"������!��!�����!����!������ 1��

$���%� ����
�� ���
�� !�"������	 �	"��� 	�������������/��	��� 1�/� �� 1�/���
����
	�����1��2!�� !��&	�>�2�	��� ����3�!����������*� 1� /���� ��	� �
!���	 ����	 ���	�� 1�������	!>��

$��%� ���� 
	�����1�� 2!�� !�� &	�>� 2�	��� � ����"�� �����!�� ���� /�""�*� 1�
��������

•� +� 1��
��������6"���

•� (���� 1�	�����2�	 ������

•� 
	�����1�����+� 1��F�  ��

•� ������� 	"���������	��������������� �/�������
$�%� ���� 
	�����1�� 2!�� !�� &	�>� 2�	��� � ����"�� �	��� ������ �"	�/�����

*����	�������	���	!!����/	!�"��������!��	��"�/����������*��"��	"������	 �

Page 11



���������	�
��������� ��

��� ������	��������������������

�

�
�
�

���

� ������������������	��� �*��"���������"	��� ���=�����6"�����;� �� 1�� �
2�	��� ���	�������	 �
	�����1��
� ��	"�2�	��� ��

$��%� ���� 1������ ���*	�� *��"�� ��� �9�� ���� ��� !�  �!�� 
	�����1��
2!�� !��&	�>�2�	��� ��
������������*��"��	"��������!��������	��� ��

$���%� 
	�����1��2!�� !��&	�>�2�	��� � ��� � �� ����������	!!�����"����� /����
	 �� ��!�!"�� ��	//�!�� , �� �����	 �� ��!�!"�� �	�>� 1� ��	!��� �"��� /����
�� ����� 	 �� /�/��� !	�� �	�>� 1� ��	!��� 	��� ��������� �	���� � � ��	//�!�
/"�*� � ��� ��/���� �����1�� ��	 ������ ����""� 1�� �!!���� *	�� ���������
/����
�*"���.�	�
0�"�� �.�	��� ���!�	 1���

�
0������� �/� ���� ���"�!� �	��� ���� /�""�*� 1� !���� ��� � � ����� ��� ��� ����

	�����1��2!�� !��&	�>�2�	��� �����	"���������
�

$�%� 2��1���!"	��/�!	��� ���1	��� 1��

•� </� ������	��� �*��"����� /��� /����������� ������ ����/�	!!������	�>� 1�
�������� �	 ��/	!�"������	�������	���/�����=���/���	��� ��

•� </�!�!"���	�>� 1�!��"�������"���	��� ������������ ���	���/�1�������� �
� ��"�!	��� ��

•� 
��"�� ��	������ ��� ���"��� ���� ��� ����1	��� !�������� �	�>� 1��
��!��	��	��� ����� 1��!������

•� �!!������������

•� ��	 ����������""� 1��������"�1���

•� ��	//�!��������	 ��/"�9���"�������!�	 1�
	�3������������ �/�������

•� 
��"��	���������	 �����1�����������1���������*	��1����	!!�������

�������� �:� �	 ������"�!	"�����	����!���"��

$��%� .	�����!� !�� ����1	��� 1��

•� :���/���!	���	�>��	��"�	������//������	�>� 1��

•� <��	!��� ���	//�!�/"�*�	 ���	/���� � ������� �� 1�	��	���!��	��:� �
.�	��!����� 1P�	 ��������"���9	!���	��� ��/�!���� ����������

•� <��	!��� �"�!	"� 	�������������	 ��	""���� ����
�
< � ����� ��� ��� ���"�!� A������ �� ���� ;�	�� �/� 0	3��� < /�	����!����� 4�"������
!� /����������/�""�*� 1��
�

$�%� ���� !� ��"�	��� � *��"�� � �� ��� ��������� ������ 4��	�"�� !��"�� ���
���	� ���/��������
�� ���
�� !�"�	 ������*���������

$��%� :������� ��!�!"�� 	 �� !	�� �	�>� 1� �������� � !��"�� ��� ��������� 	��
��A�������

$���%� <��*	��������	 ��������"��	 �	�������	��"����=�����	��� ����"�� 1��
$��%� ���� ;�	�� �/� 0	3��� < /�	����!����� 4�"������ *	�� �� �/�"� �/� !� !�� ��

��1	��� 1��	�>� 1������������������*��"������ ���	>� �����	 �������

Page 12



���������	�
��������� ��

��� ������	��������������������

�

�
�
�

���

���"�� 1� *��>�� </� ���� 
	�����1�� 2!�� !�� &	�>� 2�	��� � !	�����
��1 �/�!	 �� !�������� ��	//�!�� ������ �� �	�>� 1� �!������ !��"�� ���
���"��� ����� ������������� 1�	��	��

$�%� ���� ;�	�� �/� 0	3��� < /�	����!����� 4�"������ *	�� �� �/�"� �/� !� !�� ��
��1	��� 1� ��	//�!� /"�*����	 ����������""� 1� ��11������ ����
	�����1��
2!�� !��&	�>�2�	��� �����"���	���	�������������	!��	������	������!��
����	""�!�������� ����������	 ����������""� 1�"��>���	����	//�!�/"�*�
� � ���� 
���� 	 �� 1��	���
������ �� 1� 	��	� /��� !���� �� 	 �� ���������
/����������"���� ��������;�	���/�0	3��� < /�	����!�����4�"������*	��
!� /��� ����	����	 ����������"�/�1�����*������������

$��%� ���� 
	�����1�� 2!�� !�� &	�>� 2�	��� � ����"��  ��� 	������"�� 	//�!��
��������	 ���������3�!����

$���%� ��!������������1��*	�� �����A���������������1���������*	���
�

� !A7!��	� ��0�����
�;(�������
�
���������� ���	�
��������� /	!����>� �	1��*��"�� !"���� ������������ ������
����!�����	���
����
�� !�"�/	!����>��	1��*��"�����	� �� ��"	!����
�
�
�
�

��������� 1�� ����	�����������
�
�
�
�

	�����
�

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Neighbourhood profile update 
Cambridge City North 
Neighbourhood

January 2013 

Steve Poppitt, Safer 
Neighbourhoods
Inspector

Lynda Kilkelly, Safer 
Communities Manager, 
Cambridge City Council

1

Agenda Item 5

Page 15



1 INTRODUCTION 2

Aim

Methodology 

2 CURRENT PRIORITIES 3

3 PRO-ACTIVE WORK & EMERGING ISSUES 5

4 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 6

Current Crime & ASB Incident Levels By Ward 

Arson Data 

Environmental Services Data 

5 RECOMMENDATIONS 10

1. INTRODUCTION 

Aim

The aim of the Neighbourhood profile update is to provide an overview of 
action taken since the last reporting period, identify ongoing and emerging 
crime and disorder issues, and provide recommendations for future priorities 
and activity in order to facilitate effective policing and partnership working in 
the area. 

The document should be used to inform multi-agency neighbourhood panel 
meetings and neighbourhood policing teams, so that issues can be identified, 
effectively prioritised and partnership problem solving activity undertaken. 

Methodology 

This document was produced using the following data sources: 
 ! Cambridgeshire Constabulary crime and anti-social behaviour (ASB) 

incident data for September to December 2012, compared to the previous 
reporting period (May to August 2012) and the same reporting period in 
2011.

 ! City Council environmental services data for September to December 
2012, compared to the same reporting period in 2011; and 

 ! Information provided by the Safer Neighbourhood Policing Team, 
Cambridgeshire Fire & Rescue Service and the City Council’s Safer 
Communities Section. 

2Page 16



2. CURRENT PRIORITIES 

At the North Area Committee meeting of 27 September 2012, the committee 
recommended adopting the following issues as priorities: 
 ! Continuation of arson preventative work in East Chesterton; 
 ! Anti-social cycling issues across the area; and 
 ! Anti-social driving on Fen Road. 

The Neighbourhood Action Group, at its meeting of 4 October, assigned the 
actions to be taken and the lead officers for each of the priorities. The tables 
below summarise the action taken and the current situation. 

Continuation of arson preventative work in East Chesterton

Objective Continue with the arson prevention work in East Chesterton. 

Action
Taken

There has been a significant reduction in deliberate fires in the 
area as a result of excellent partnership work. For the first time 
in the 10 years this data has been collected, there were no 
deliberate fires in Cambridge in December. There were two 
fires in the area, not linked to ASB. 

The City Council’s Safer Communities Section are continuing 
to work closely with the Fire Service, police, young people’s 
agencies and housing associations with regards to fire setting 
in the area, particularly in the Nuffield Road / Bramley Court / 
Cams Causeway environs. With the support of the Fire Service 
and the young persons’ parents, the Section has issued an 
Acceptable Behaviour Contract (ABC) to a young person in the 
area. The City Council’s Children & Young People’s 
Participation Service (ChYPPS) is also running a project in the 
East Chesterton area to engage with young people who may 
be linked to fire starting. 

Current
Situation

Unfortunately on 10 January 2013 there was an escalation in 
serious arson in East Chesterton by an identified cohort of 
young males previously involved in ASB, which resulted in a 
fire endangering life and damage to property to the value of 
£6,000.

Fire Setter Intervention, Restorative Justice and a Youth 
Engagement Scheme will start in February to address the 
issue. The work of the Safer Communities Section and 
ChYPPS will also continue. 

Lead
Officer

Jim Meikle, Cambridgeshire Fire & Rescue Service. 

3Page 17



Anti-social cycling issues across the area

Objective Target anti-social cycling issues across the North area. 

Action
Taken

Colleagues from the Special Constabulary assisted in tackling 
this priority. Earlier in the period, and against the backdrop of 
the Lights Instead of Tickets (LIT) campaign, they issued 40 
Fixed Penalty Notices for offences of cycling without lights and 
cycling on the footpath. Local Police Community Support 
Officers also provided a visible deterrent presence in key risk 
areas.

A huge amount of effort has gone into this priority. Focus has 
generally been on areas where specific complaints have been 
received, but wherever it has been safe and appropriate to stop 
offending cyclists, this has been done. The LIT campaign has 
worked well. A lot of the work has come from the Special 
Constabulary, but North team officers have had an active role 
with 8 tickets being issued in one evening. The effort has also 
been applied on a citywide basis (where over 1000 tickets have 
been issued). The campaign has been well advertised in the 
local press and through the medium of ecops and hopefully the 
culture of anti-social and dangerous cycling has begun to 
change.

Current
Situation

As the daylight hours remain short, cycling without lights is still 
an issue. Clearly cycling behaviour is a “cultural issue” unlikely 
to change overnight, so further work in this area is 
recommended.

Lead
Officer

Sergeant Jason Wragg, Cambridgeshire Constabulary 

Anti-social driving on Fen Road 

Objective Target anti-social driving on Fen Road 

Action
Taken

Police Automatic Number Plate Recognition (ANPR) units have 
been used in several days of action around East Chesterton. 
North team officers spent dedicated days on Fen Road itself 
and 6 Fixed Penalty Notices were issued for various driving 
offences (e.g. driving whilst using a mobile phone and no 
seatbelt). Regular hi-visibility patrols from the North team have 
clearly had a deterrent effect on anti-social driving. 

In the post-Christmas period, Operation Bind resources were 
deployed to Fen Road for 5 days. Section 59 warnings proved 
effective before; perhaps the fact only two have been issued 
during this period indicates a decline in the most brazen 
examples of bad driving. 

4Page 18



Current
Situation

The high visibility police presence and positive action has 
clearly had an impact on anti-social driving. Word spreads very 
quickly when the police are about, which can only be a good 
thing. Complaints about this issue are now few and its negative  
impact on the community has reduced. 

Lead
Officer

Sergeant Jason Wragg, Cambridgeshire Constabulary 

3. PRO-ACTIVE WORK & EMERGING ISSUES 
 ! The City Council’s Safer Communities Section is working with police, 

the street outreach teams and housing officers in South Arbury and 
Kings Hedges to identify and take positive action with regards to 
tenancies where properties housing vulnerable tenants have been 
targeted, leading to ASB in the property and surrounding area. This 
is in an increasing problem due to the lack of accommodation 
options for single homeless in Cambridge. 

 ! There have been good reductions in ASB. 
 ! Overall crime is down compared to previous reporting period, but 

shows an increase compared to the same period last year. This is 
mainly due to non-dwelling burglary in the East Chesterton and 
King’s Hedges areas and thefts from vehicles in the King’s Hedges 
area. These offences are the subject of an on-going police operation 
(Operation Keating). There have been some notable arrests that 
have impacted on this problem, e.g. on 15 January 2013, the North 
team officers were quick on the scene and apprehended three men 
who had broken into a vehicle on the De Freville Estate. These men 
have been charged with an offence and enquiries suggest they may 
be responsible for a series of vehicle and shed burglaries across 
East Chesterton. 

 ! Cycle crime has seen an increase compared to the same period last 
year and would benefit from further work around both prevention and 
enforcement. The North team have a person on bail for handling 
stolen cycles and expect to make further arrests. 

 ! There have been good reductions in violent crime and dwelling 
burglary compared to the previous reporting period. 

 ! Two good drug arrests were made by the North team; one being a 
suspected dealer from London. 

5Page 19



4
. 

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

R
IM

E
 &

 A
S

B
 I

N
C

ID
E

N
T

 L
E

V
E

L
S

 B
Y

 W
A

R
D

 

Dwelling

Burglary 

Other

Burglary 

Violent

Crime 

Robbery 

Theft of 

Vehicle

Theft

from

Vehicle

Cycle 

Theft

Theft

from

Shop

Criminal 

Damage 

Other

Crime 

T
O

T
A

L
C

R
IM

E
T

O
T

A
L

A
S

B

S
e

p
t 

1
2

 –
 D

e
c
 1

2
 

3
1

7
2

1
3

1
4

1
1

6
5

1
3

3
4

1
1

3
8

1
8

9
8

1
5

4
6

6

S
e

p
t 

1
1

 –
 D

e
c
1

1
 

5
4

2
9

1
8

6
9

1
3

5
8

1
0

0
4

0
1

2
0

1
5

2
7

6
1

5
2

7

AREA

C
it

y
 N

o
rt

h
 

M
a

y
 1

2
 –

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

1
2

 
3

3
3

2
1

9
6

1
3

1
1

4
2

1
4

7
6

7
1

3
5

2
1

8
8

9
4

5
5

2

S
e

p
t 

1
2

 –
 D

e
c
 1

2
 

5
6

2
0

0
1

1
2

5
1

7
1

6
3

5
1

5
3

8
1

S
e

p
t 

1
1

 –
 D

e
c
1

1
 

1
1

4
3

7
0

2
1

5
3

9
4

2
5

3
3

1
7

0
9

4
W

e
s

t
C

h
e

s
te

rt
o

n
 

M
a

y
 1

2
 –

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

1
2

 
9

7
2

7
1

0
8

5
6

6
2

0
4

4
1

7
8

9
4

S
e

p
t 

1
2

 –
 D

e
c
 1

2
 

1
0

3
3

4
2

1
4

1
6

2
5

5
6

0
5

6
2

5
2

1
4

5

S
e

p
t 

1
1

 –
 D

e
c
1

1
 

1
5

1
1

3
3

1
6

1
7

2
7

2
3

0
5

2
1

9
4

1
1

9
E

a
s

t
C

h
e

s
te

rt
o

n
 

M
a

y
 1

2
 –

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

1
2

 
7

1
1

6
4

4
5

2
1

3
7

7
4

5
5

8
2

5
9

1
5

4

S
e

p
t 

1
2

 –
 D

e
c
 1

2
 

1
1

2
3

4
2

2
3

3
1

2
5

2
3

4
4

4
5

2
4

9
1

2
4

S
e

p
t 

1
1

 –
 D

e
c
1

1
 

1
0

8
5

6
7

2
1

3
5

2
1

3
8

3
4

1
9

4
1

5
5

K
in

g
’s

H
e

d
g

e
s

M
a

y
 1

2
 –

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

1
2

 
7

8
5

2
6

5
8

3
0

2
6

3
5

5
4

2
3

1
1

5
0

S
e

p
t 

1
2

 –
 D

e
c
 1

2
 

5
1

0
2

7
1

3
6

3
2

6
1

8
5

3
1

6
1

1
1

6

S
e

p
t 

1
1

 –
 D

e
c
1

1
 

1
8

6
6

0
1

3
1

3
2

9
1

3
2

7
3

3
2

0
3

1
5

9

WARDS

A
rb

u
ry

M
a

y
 1

2
 –

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

1
2

 
1

0
6

5
3

2
1

5
2

4
2

8
3

5
6

2
2

2
6

1
5

4

Page 20



ARSON DATA 

Period: September to December 2012 

Deliberate fire summary data: 

Incident Refuse Bin Vehicle Residential Non
residential

West Chesterton 0 0 0 0 0

East Chesterson 0 0 1 0 1

King’s Hedges 0 0 1 0 1

Arbury 0 0 0 0 0

West Chesterton No incidents in the reporting period. 

East Chesterton There have been two fires in the area not linked to ASB. 

King’s Hedges Fire-related ASB in this ward has almost ceased. There 
was one incident of a fire in the open ignited by an 
identified youth, which was dealt with by the Safer 
Neighbourhood partners and one vehicle fire relating to a 
car stolen elsewhere, dumped and fired in the area. 

Arbury During the reporting period there was no fire-related ASB.  
Fire Setters Intervention Scheme and Restorative Justice 
action continues in the ward with three young males. 

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DATA 

West Chesterton 

Abandoned vehicles 
 ! September to December 2012: 6 reports, which included 

- 6 vehicles not on site following inspection 
 ! Hotspots: Milton Road (3) 
 ! September to December 2011: 5 reports 

Fly tipping 
 ! September to December 2012: 16 reports, which included 

- 4 formal warning letter issued to domestic offenders 
 ! Offences at Woodhead Drive accounted for all the formal warning letters 

sent
 ! Hotspots: Woodhead Drive (7) 
 ! September to December 2011: 14 reports 

Derelict cycles 
 ! September to December 2012: 4 
 ! Hotspots: None 

Page 21



 ! September to December 2011: 26 

Needle finds 
 ! September to December 2012: 4 
 ! Hotspots: None 
 ! September to December 2011: None 

East Chesterton 

Abandoned vehicles 
 ! September to December 2012: 5 reports, which included 

- 2 vehicles not on site following inspection 
- 2 vehicles subsequently claimed by their owners 
- 1 vehicle impounded on behalf of the DVLA for not having valid road 

tax
 ! Hotspots: None 
 ! September to December 2011: 9 reports 

Fly tipping 
 ! September to December 2012: 12 reports, which included 

- 1 formal warning letter issued to domestic offenders 
- 1 verbal warning 

 ! Offences at Warren Road accounted for the formal warning letter sent 
 ! Hotspots: Warren Road (3) 
 ! September to December 2011: 39 reports 

Derelict cycles 
 ! September to December 2012: 1 
 ! Hotspots: None 
 ! September to December 2011: 13 

Needle finds
 ! September to December 2012: 8 
 ! Hotspots: Mortlock Avenue (7) - found in one incident in a car park and 

removed safely. 
 ! September to December 2011: 274 

King's Hedges 

Abandoned vehicles 
 ! September to December 2012: 10 reports, which included 

- 4 vehicles not on site following inspection 
- 1 vehicle subsequently claimed by their owners 
- 2 vehicles impounded on behalf of the DVLA for not having valid 

road tax 
- 2 vehicles held pending further investigation 

 ! Hotspots: Arbury Court (3) 

8Page 22



 ! September to December 2011: 12 reports 

Fly tipping 
 ! September to December 2012: 50 reports, which included 

- 3 formal warning letter issued to domestic offenders 
 ! Offences at Minerva Way accounted for 1 of the formal warning letters 

sent
 ! Hotspots: Arbury Court (6), Campkin Road (5),
 ! September to December 2011: 115 reports 

Derelict cycles 
 ! September to December 2012: 4 
 ! Hotspots: Arbury Court (2) 
 ! September to December 2011: 7 

Needle finds 
 ! September to December 2012: 2 
 ! Hotspots: None 
 ! September to December 2011: 2 

Arbury 

Abandoned vehicles 
 ! September to December 2012: 10 reports, which included 

- 4 vehicles not on site following inspection 
- 3 vehicle subsequently claimed by their owners 
- 1 CLE26 notice issued to offenders on behalf of the DVLA for not 

displaying road tax on a public highway 
- 2 vehicles held pending further investigation 

 ! Hotspots: None 
 ! September to December 2011: 10 reports 

Fly tipping 
 ! September to December 2012: 45 reports, which included 

- 3 formal warning letter issued to domestic offenders 
 ! Offences at Aylesborough Close accounted for 2 of the formal warning 

letters sent 
 ! Hotspots: Aylesborough Close (6), Brackley Close (3), Cockerell Road (3), 

Fordwich Close (6), Gilbert Close (5), Harris Road (3), Hazelwood Close 
and Stretten Avenue (4). 

 ! September to December 2011: 102 reports 

Derelict cycles 
 ! September to December 2012: 9 
 ! Hotspots: None 
 ! September to December 2011: 22 

9Page 23



Needle finds 
 ! September to December 2012: 5 
 ! Hotspots: Victoria Road (5) - found in a cemetery and removed safely 
 ! September to December 2011: 510 

5. RECOMMENDATIONS 

 ! Arson prevention work to continue for the Nuffield Road area to 
support on-going intervention and investigative work. 

 ! Prevention and enforcement work to reduce cycle theft. 
 ! Anti-social cycling and cycling without lights. 

10Page 24


	Agenda
	3 TO CONFIRM WHAT WAS SAID (MINUTES) AT THE LAST MEETING AND WHAT WE HAVE DONE (ACTION LIST)
	5 Policing and Safer Neighbourhoods

